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COALITION AND CONSCRIPTION.

THE negotiations in respect to the formation of a

- coalition cabinet which originated in the pro-
position of the prime minister to the leader of the
opposition to take part in the formation of a gabinet
to be composed of an equal representation of mem-
bers from the respective parties (outside of course,
the prime minister) were definitely disposed of in
the letter addressed to Sir Robert Borden by Sir
Wilfrid Laurier under date of June 6th. This
communication so comprehensively epitomizes the
whole of the negotiations that it is of instructive
value and, in view of what has preceded it and may
follow it, worthy of reproduction:

Ottawa, June 6, 1917.
Dear Sir Robert:

On the 12th of May you asked me to meet you on the
following day, which I did. After explaining fully the
conditions of the war injthe light of knowledge acquired
during your recent visit to Great Britain you stated the
reasons which had led you to the conclusion that com-
pulsory service was necessary, and you explained to me
the provisions of the military service bill.

You then proposed the formation of a coalition
Government upon the basis that, outside of the Prime
Minister, each of the two political parties should have
an equal representation in the Cabinet, and you empha-
sized the importance of avoiding, if possible, an election

. during the war.

I told you at once that if my co-operation was desired,
I regretted that I had not been invited before you had
announced a policy of compulsory service, as I dreaded
very serious difficulties if a conscription law was passed
by the present Parliament. You rejoined that you had
thought it preferable to invite me after the policy had
been enunciated rather than before.

At an interview which took place on Tuesday, the 29th
of May, you suggested to me that you thought it neces-
sary to hold a caucus of your supporters, but desired to
consult me before doing so. I suggested to you that to
hold "a' caucus pending negotiations would not likely
tend towards the objects to be attained. At the same
time I suggested that as | wanted to consult particularly
Sir Lomer Gouin and some other friends I would like
to have a clear statement in writing of your proposal
which you formulated as follows: f

That a coalition Government should be formed:

That the military service bill shoyld be passed:

That a pledge should be given not to enforce it until
after a general election;

That Parliament should be dissolved and the coalition
Government should seek a mandate from the people.

At the conference on Friday, the 1st of June, and again
on Monday, the 4th, the possible personnel of a coalition
Government was considered. - Some not insuperable
difficulties in that personnel were anticipated, and the
subject was not concluded. On Wednesday, the 6th of
June, the final conference took place, at which I announc-
ed that I had not seen my way clear to join the Govern-
ment on the terms proposed. 1 asked you at the same
time if conscription was the only basis to which you re-
plied in the affirmative.

At this and previous interviews, I always stated to
you that whenever conscription was adopted, after a
consultation of the people, I would certainly urge in
every possible way obedience to the law.

Believe me, yours very sincerely,

(Signed) Sir Wilfrid Laurier.

The reply of the prime minister in fairness to
all sides, should also be reproduced. Sir Robert
Borden’s letter reads as follows: 2%

Dear Sir Wilfrid Laurier:—

I beg to acknowledge your letter of yesterday in which

you set forth the substance of recent negotiations re-

rmation hofd a coalition Government.
vView you had expressed the opinion that
Eompulsory service should not be enforced until it had
I'taen a;;prove.d by a referendum or at a general election.

was for this reason that I submitted the further pro-

posal on the 29th of May, which is described in the fourth
paragraph of your letter.

whilcl’a:griee that it was the policy of compulsory service
ek N your judgment, made it impossible for you
o Jomla coahtlpn Government. I was convinced that
;::rtr;lpu St])-ry Service was necessary, and must be included
o de 1210 icy of the proposed coalition. You, on the other
and, decided that you could not accept such a policy,

?tnd that you could not Jjoin a Government which adopted

Yours faithfully,
R. L. Borden.

.. While the letter of Sir Wilfrid gives a general
1t<}ilea of the course of the negotiations,g;t is sigr%iﬁcant

at it does not deal with details, which is to be
expected, considering the confidential nature of the
copfeyepces between the two leaders. Yet Sir
Wilfrid’s letter hints at terms other than those
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